

11-6-79

385-A

SAN DIEGO

**CITY OF SAN DIEGO PROPOSITIONS
FOUR PROPOSED CHARTER AMENDMENTS
TOGETHER WITH ARGUMENTS**

To Be Submitted to the Qualified Voters of the City of San Diego at the

**SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1979**

The arguments in support or opposition of the propositions are the opinions of the authors.

CHARLES G. ABDELNOUR
City Clerk

02132

PROPOSITION B

(THIS PROPOSITION WILL APPEAR ON THE BALLOT IN THE FOLLOWING FORM)

B	PROPOSITION B. CITY OF SAN DIEGO CHARTER AMENDMENTS. AMEND SECTIONS 7 AND 12 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO.	YES	
	Shall the Charter of The City of San Diego be amended to conform residency provisions for City elective officers to constitutional requirements and substitute the words "Council member" for "Councilman"?	NO	

This proposition amends the Charter of The City of San Diego by amending Sections 7 and 12. The portions to be deleted are printed in STRIKEOUT TYPE and the portions to be added are underlined.

This proposition requires a majority vote.

Section 7. ELECTIVE OFFICERS RESIDENCY REQUIREMENTS.

~~No person shall be eligible to or hold any~~ An elective officer of the City, ~~either by election or appointment, unless he shall have been~~ be a resident and elector thereof ~~for at least three years next preceding his taking office of the City.~~

~~In addition to the foregoing qualifications, every Councilman~~ Council member ~~must have been at the time of his taking office, or appointment in the event of a vacancy, shall be an actual resident in of the district from which he the Council member was is nominated. for one year immediately preceding his taking office.~~ Any ~~Councilman~~ Council member who moves from the district of which ~~he the Council member~~ was a resident at the time of ~~his~~ taking office forfeits ~~his the office, but no Councilman~~ Council member shall forfeit ~~his~~ office as a result of re-districting.

The Council shall establish by ordinance minimum length of residency requirements for candidacy to elective office, whether by appointment or election.

Section 12. THE COUNCIL.

The Council shall be composed of nine (9) ~~Councilmen~~ members, including the Mayor, and shall be the legislative body of the City, each of the members of which, including the Mayor, shall have the right to vote upon all questions before it.

At the municipal primary and general election in 1979, a Mayor shall be chosen by the electors for a term of five (5) years. A Mayor shall thereafter be elected for a term of four (4) years in the manner prescribed by Section 10 of this Charter. The Mayor shall hold office for the term prescribed from and after 10 a.m. the first Monday after the first day of December next succeeding his election and until his successor is elected and qualified.

~~Councilmen~~ members shall be elected at a general municipal election held in the odd-

numbered years and, except as hereinafter provided, shall hold office for the term of four (4) years from and after 10 a.m. the first Monday after the first day of December next succeeding their election and until their successors are elected and qualified. Upon any redistricting pursuant to the provisions of this Charter, incumbent ~~eCouncilmen~~ members will continue to represent the district in which they reside, unless as a result of such redistricting more than one incumbent ~~eCouncilman~~ member resides within any one district, in which case the City Council may determine by lot which ~~eCouncilman~~ member shall represent each district. At the next municipal primary and general elections following a redistricting, ~~eCouncilmen~~ members shall be elected from those districts not represented and from those districts by incumbent ~~eCouncilmen~~ members whose terms expire as of the general election in said year. If as a result of any redistricting more than a simple majority of the City Council as redistricted shall be elected at the general election next following any such redistricting, the City Council prior to any such election shall designate one or more new districts for which the initial ~~councilmanic~~ term shall be two (2) years in order to retain staggered terms for ~~eCouncilmen~~ members.

~~The one year district residency requirement of Section 7 of this Charter shall not apply to a person, herein called "prospective candidate," who seeks to be a candidate for election or appointment to the office of councilman and is otherwise eligible for the office, if all of the following conditions apply: a redistricting has occurred less than one year before prospective candidate, if elected or appointed, would take office; as a result of the redistricting, the district of prospective candidate's residence has changed to a district in which no councilmanic election will be held at the next succeeding municipal election, prior to filing his candidacy for election or appointment, prospective candidate moves his residence into a district bordering upon the district into which prospective candidate's residence has been placed by the redistricting.~~

Any vacancy occurring in the Council shall be filled from the District in which the vacancy occurs by appointment by the remaining ~~Councilmen~~ members; but in the event that said remaining ~~Councilmen~~ members fail to fill such vacancy by appointment within thirty (30) days after the vacancy occurs, they must immediately cause an election to be held to fill such vacancy; provided, however, that any person appointed to fill such vacancy shall hold office only until the next regular municipal election, at which date a person shall be elected to serve for the remainder of such unexpired term.

It is the duty of ~~eCouncilmen~~ members to attend all Council meetings. The Council shall vacate the seat of any ~~eCouncilman~~ member who is absent from eight (8) consecutive meetings or fifty percent (50%) of any scheduled meetings within a month unless the absence thereof is excused by resolution of the Council.

Council members, including the Mayor, shall devote full time to the duties of their office and not engage in any outside employment, trade, business or profession which interferes or conflicts with those duties.

~~The rate of pay of each Councilman shall be Five Thousand Dollars (\$5,000.00) a year.~~

No ~~Councilman~~ member shall be eligible during the term for which he was appointed or elected

to hold any other office or employment with the City, except as Mayor or City Attorney and as a member of any Board, Commission or Committee thereof, of which he is constituted such a member by general law or by this Charter.

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF PROPOSITION B

Ever get confused about government?

Like an insurance policy, a basic document guiding city government ought to be in plain, simple English so that we know exactly what it means.

That's what Proposition B is all about.

First, it would modernize the language of Charter Sections 7 and 12 so that it conforms with a recent court mandate that forbids longer than a 30-day residence requirement to run for office.

Second, the charter currently calls all members of the council, whether male or female, councilman. So, this amendment would simply refer to councilmen or councilwomen as members of the council.

Third, since an independent citizens' commission now reviews council salaries, the compensation provision is obsolete and should be removed. That's how you, the voters, want it.

The modifications as proposed will have no impact on the conduct of city affairs.

They are simply meant to modernize the charter language and remove a source of confusion on regulations that apply to city government.

Vote YES on Proposition B.

BILL LOWERY
Council Member, District 3

TOM GADE
Council Member, District 6

FRED SCHNAUBELT
Council Member, District 5

LARRY STIRLING
Council Member, District 7

CHARLES G. ABDELNOUR

ARGUMENT AGAINST PROPOSITION B

Do you favor elections to fill vacancies on the City Council? If you do, you should vote NO on Proposition B; it would make Council appointments easier.

To appoint a councilman today, the Council must first find someone who has lived in the vacant district for a minimum time. Proposition B removes all Charter residency requirements for an appointed councilman. They could move into **your** district today, and be your councilman tomorrow.

Four times in the past 8 years, the downtown politicians have filled Council vacancies by appointment. Most of those decisions were made in back rooms, **not** in public.

Just last year LUCY KILLEA was put on the Council, not by you, but by 5 votes on the City Council. LUCY KILLEA should have had to win **your** vote, not the politicians'.

The innocent wording of this proposal hides its real purpose, to make Council appointments easier.

Tell the Council you want elections, not appointments. Send them a message by rejecting Proposition B.

JOE DIAZ
Businessman

CAROL BURCHARD for
San Diego Young Americans for Freedom

PROPOSITION C

(THIS PROPOSITION WILL APPEAR ON THE BALLOT IN THE FOLLOWING FORM)

C	PROPOSITION C. CITY OF SAN DIEGO CHARTER AMENDMENTS. AMEND SECTIONS 31 AND 134 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO.	YES	
	Shall the Charter of The City of San Diego be amended to conform provisions relating to political activities to State law?	NO	

This proposition amends the Charter of The City of San Diego by amending Sections 31 and 134. The portions to be deleted are printed in STRIKEOUT TYPE and the portions to be added are underlined.

This proposition requires a majority vote.

SECTION 31. POLITICAL ACTIVITIES.

(a) ~~No officer or employee of the City, except elected officers and unsalaried members of commissions, shall during regular hours of employment take an active part opposing or supporting any candidates in any City of San Diego political campaign or make contributions thereto in behalf of any candidates, nor shall such person seek signatures to any petition seeking to advance the candidacy of any person for any municipal office. Nothing in this section shall be construed to prevent any officer or employee, whether Classified or Unclassified, from seeking clection or appointment to public office or from being active in State and Federal political campaigns, in any bond issue campaign including municipal bond issues, or from being active in local political campaigns; except in the City of San Diego.~~

(b) Every municipal employee shall prohibit the entry into any place under his control occupied for any purpose of the municipal government, of any person for the purpose of therein making, collecting, receiving, or giving notice of any political assessment, subscription, or contribution.

SECTION 134. POLITICAL ASSESSMENTS AND CONTRIBUTIONS INFLUENCE PROHIBITED.

~~No person in the administrative service of the City shall directly or indirectly give, solicit, receive or be in any manner concerned in giving, soliciting or receiving any assessment, subscription or contribution for any political purpose whatever from any other officer, employee or person. No person shall orally, or by letter, solicit or be in any manner concerned in soliciting any assessment, subscription or contribution for any political party or purpose from any person holding a position in the administrative service. No person shall use or promise to use his influence or official authority to secure any appointment or prospective appointment, to any position in the service of the City as a reward or return for partisan political service.~~

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF PROPOSITION C

California law forbids political activity by public employees on taxpayers' time.

Essentially, that has been the posture as well of our own City Charter.

In 1976, however, the California Legislature adopted a new code governing this type of activity and among its requirements were that local provisions be precisely the same.

That makes sense because why have two sets of regulations meant to regulate the same thing. One thing we don't need is more red tape.

The proposed charter change simply modifies existing charter language to conform to provisions of state law.

The measure has absolutely no impact on the constitutionally guaranteed rights of public employees to participate in political activity on their own time. The proposal just brings us into conformance with the state's provisions.

Vote YES on Proposition C to modernize the charter and clear up any confusion.

BILL MITCHELL
Council Member, District 1

TOM GADE
Council Member, District 6

BILL LOWERY
Council Member, District 3

LARRY STIRLING
Council Member, District 7

CHARLES G. ABDELNOUR

ARGUMENT AGAINST PROPOSITION C

This section of the City Charter keeps civil servants free from political influence. Because of it, no councilman or mayor can force a city employee to give money to their election campaigns.

If you want to keep it that way, VOTE NO on Proposition C.

In many Eastern states a public employee can be forced to give part of his salary to the political machine in power. The men and women who wrote our reform Charter in 1931 knew this. So they added this safeguard to keep machine politics out of San Diego.

Proposition C would repeal this protection.

If you were a City employee and a councilman asked you for campaign money, would you refuse? Remember, that councilman might someday vote on your promotion!

Keep a check on City Hall. NO on C.

NORMA FREEMAN
Administrator

CAROL BURCHARD
San Diego Young Americans
for Freedom

PROPOSITION D

(THIS PROPOSITION WILL APPEAR ON THE BALLOT IN THE FOLLOWING FORM)

D PROPOSITION D. CITY OF SAN DIEGO CHARTER AMENDMENT. AMEND SECTION 66 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO. Shall the Charter of The City of San Diego be amended to conform residency provisions for members of the Board of Education of the San Diego Unified School District to constitutional requirements, clarify the time for taking office and delete obsolete provisions?	YES	
	NO	

This proposition amends the Charter of The City of San Diego by amending Section 66. The portions to be deleted are printed in STRIKEOUT TYPE and the portions to be added are underlined.

This proposition requires a majority vote.

Section 66. BOARD OF EDUCATION.

The government of the San Diego Unified School District shall be vested in a Board of Education, composed of five members who shall be nominated and elected at the regular municipal primary elections and the general municipal elections at the same time as the election of ~~eCouncilmen~~ members. At the municipal primary election there shall be chosen by the registered voters of each Board of Education District two candidates for the office of any Board of Education member from a District whose term expires the succeeding December. At the general municipal election the registered voters of the whole San Diego Unified School District shall select from among the candidates chosen at the primary election in each district one candidate for the office of each Board of Education member whose term expires the succeeding December. Each candidate for the Board of Education shall have been a registered voter of the San Diego Unified School District ~~at least three years next preceding his taking office and shall have been an actual resident of the election district from which he was~~ seeks to be nominated for one year ~~thirty (30) days immediately preceding his taking office~~ filing of a nominating petition. The members shall serve for a term of four years from and after 10 a.m. the first Monday after the first day of December next succeeding this election ~~or~~ and until their successors are elected and qualified, except as herein provided. Any vacancy occurring in the Board shall be filled from the election district in which the vacancy occurs by appointment by the remaining Board members; but in the event that said remaining members fail to fill such vacancy by appointment within thirty (30) days after the vacancy occurs, they must immediately cause to be held a primary election in the district in which the vacancy occurs and a general election within the entire school district to fill such vacancy; provided, however, that any person appointed to fill such vacancy shall hold office only until the next regular municipal election, at which date a person shall be elected to serve for the remainder of such unexpired term. ~~Each member shall receive a compensation of \$1,200.00 per annum, which compensation shall be paid by the San Diego Unified School District.~~

For the purpose of electing members of the Board of Education, the San Diego Unified School District shall be divided into five (5) districts as nearly equal in registered voter population as practicable. For the first primary and regular election held under this section, as amended, the boundaries of such election districts shall be established by the Board of Education as such Board existed on the effective date of the amendment to this section. Thereafter, the boundaries of such election districts shall be subject to alteration and change under the provisions of this section. The Board of Education, by resolution, may change and alter the boundaries of the election districts and in the resolution may describe the new boundaries by reference to a map on file in the office of the City Clerk; a metes and bounds description of the new boundaries need not be contained in said resolution.

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF PROPOSITION D

Charter Section 66 is another one of these government sections that tend to confuse the average citizen.

That's why it is important to pass Proposition D.

The Charter section contains an obsolete residency requirement, which has been outlawed by the courts, and fails to state the time at which members of the San Diego Unified School District Board shall take office.

In addition, language about compensation is obsolete because the California Education Code regulates matters of board pay.

The proposed charter amendment rectifies these deficiencies.

The proposed language drops the obsolete residency requirement. It also specifically defines the terms of board members. Confusion should be eliminated.

The proposed modifications will modernize the Charter and remove any sources of confusion on regulations that apply to the Board of Education.

Vote YES on Proposition D to clarify the charter and to promote more efficient government administration.

JOHN WITT
President, Board of Education

TOM GADE
Council Member, District 6

BILL LOWERY
Council Member, District 3

LARRY STIRLING
Council Member, District 7

CHARLES G. ABDELNOUR

ARGUMENT AGAINST PROPOSITION D

No argument against this proposition was filed in the Office of the City Clerk.

PROPOSITION E

(THIS PROPOSITION WILL APPEAR ON THE BALLOT IN THE FOLLOWING FORM)

E	PROPOSITION E. CITY OF SAN DIEGO CHARTER AMENDMENT. AMEND SECTION 117 OF THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO.	YES	
	Shall the Charter of The City of San Diego be amended to provide for the conversion of certain administrative positions from the Classified to the Unclassified service?	NO	

This proposition amends the Charter of The City of San Diego by amending Section 117. The portions to be deleted are printed in STRIKEOUT TYPE and the portions to be added are underlined.

This proposition requires a majority vote.

Section 117. UNCLASSIFIED AND CLASSIFIED SERVICES.

Employment in the City shall be divided into the Unclassified and Classified Service.

(a) The Unclassified Service shall include:

1. All elective City Officers
2. Members of all boards and commissions
3. All department heads and one principal assistant or deputy in each department
4. One assistant to Mayor
5. City Manager, Assistant City Manager, and Assistants to the City Manager
6. City Clerk
7. Budget Officer
8. Purchasing Officer
9. Treasurer
10. All Assistant and Deputy City Attorneys
11. Industrial Coordinator
12. The Planning Director
13. A Confidential Secretary to the Mayor, City Council, City Manager, Police Chief, City Attorney
14. Officers and employees of San Diego Unified School District
15. Persons employed in positions for expert professional temporary service when such positions are exempted from the Classified Service for a specified period of temporary service by order of the Civil Service Commission.
16. Interns including, but not limited to, Administrative Interns and Legal Interns, temporarily employed in regularly established training programs as defined in the job specifications of the City.

- 17. Managerial employees having significant responsibilities for formulating or administering departmental policies and programs. Each such position shall be exempted from the Classified Service by ordinance, upon the initiation of the appropriate appointing authority and after receiving the advisory review and comment of the Civil Service Commission and the approval of the City Council
- (b) The Classified Service shall include all positions not specifically included by this section in the Unclassified Service; provided, however, that the incumbents in the positions of the Planning Director and the Principal Assistant to the Planning Director on January 1, 1963 shall remain in the Classified Service until the respective positions are vacated by the incumbents.

ARGUMENT IN FAVOR OF PROPOSITION E

Proposition E provides the way to make the bureaucracy more responsive.

Proposition E requires that the Charter clearly delineate who serves as management in City Hall and who will be protected by the civil service system.

Presently, only the top two positions in each city department are non-civil service.

Proposition E will spell out who the city's executives are — those responsible for implementing public policy.

The performance standards for these positions must be the highest, and management personnel should remain on the job only as long as they remain effective.

While the number of positions affected are few, passage of this measure will permit far greater flexibility in hiring and, most importantly, the unresponsive administrator will not be able to hide behind traditional civil service protections.

In short, Proposition E streamlines the system consistent with modern management techniques. It promises increased managerial responsiveness.

That translates into doing a better job for you, the taxpayers.

For better city government, please vote YES on Proposition E.

JOSIAH L. NEEPER
 Chairman, Merit System Task Force
 City of San Diego

ARGUMENT AGAINST PROPOSITION E

Proposition E if passed could create a "Spoils System" for the number of jobs removed from the "Classified Service".

The Civil Service Commission feels that in order to keep "Politics" out of City Employment, and to insure continued unbiased hiring of all Races, and Ethnic Groups, as well as both sexes, this Proposition should be defeated.

The checks and balances as provided by the independent and neutral Civil Service Commission of the City of San Diego, should be maintained.

Vote NO on Proposition E.

NICK S. ATMA
President
Civil Service Commission

JIM McFARLAND
Vice President
Civil Service Commission

JEROME NIEDERMAN
Commissioner

LaDONNA HATCH
Commissioner

VIRA WILLIAMS
Commissioner

319-A

CITY COUNCIL

**CITY OF SAN DIEGO
GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION**

NOVEMBER 6, 1979

**CANDIDATES' STATEMENTS
OF QUALIFICATIONS**

San Diego Municipal Code on Elections, Section 27.2204, and California Elections Code, Section 10012, provide that each candidate for elective office in the City of San Diego, the San Diego Unified School District, and the San Diego Community College District may prepare a Statement of Qualifications to be submitted to all voters of each district. The following statements have been prepared and filed by the Candidates and are distributed at the candidate's expense.

02144

COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 2



LOU RIDGEWAY

HOME — [REDACTED]

QUALIFIED:

- Twice elected—Trustee of San Diego Community College District
 - ✓ Labor Relations/Collective Bargaining
 - ✓ Budgeting
 - ✓ Cost Benefit Analysis
- Self-employed Businessman
 - ✓ Fiscal Management
 - ✓ Marketing/Economic Forecasting
 - ✓ Engineering Design
- Masters Degree in Public Administration
 - ✓ Urban Planning
 - ✓ Environmental Impact Analysis
 - ✓ Public Finance/Community Organization

DESERVING:

- 24 Years Residency and Service in San Diego
 - ✓ Navy League—Vice-President
 - ✓ Salvation Army—Board
 - ✓ San Diego Taxpayers Association
 - ✓ Urban League
 - ✓ Opera Guild, Symphony, Museum of Art, Zoological Society, Al-Bahr, Historical Society, Peninsula YMCA—Patron
- Accessible To All People.

SUPPORTS:

- ✓ Spirit of Proposition 13
- ✓ Lindbergh Field
- ✓ Adequate Police Protection
- ✓ More Affordable Housing
- ✓ Better San Diego Public Transportation—Instead of Tijuana Trolley
- ✓ Improved Quality of Life

SUPPORTERS:

Anderson Borthwick	Ray Kroc	Phil del Campo
Adrian Maurkio	George A. Scott	O. W. Todd, Jr.
Clarence Pendleton	Connie Hedges	

Lou is your key to City Council—Open the door to accountable - Responsive - Dedicated Government.

LOU RIDGEWAY—Qualified, Deserving and Your Voice.

COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 2



CLEATOR
FOR CITY COUNCIL

A native San Diegan, Bill Cleator's love affair with his city and his concern for San Diego's future combine to provide him with insights into the problems facing San Diego.

Bill grew up roaming the hills of North Park, Kensington Heights, and Loma Portal. He hit his first home run in Balboa Stadium playing for the Point Loma High School Pointers. Following High School he went into the Navy. After the Second World War ended he came back to San Diego State, and then the University of Oregon.

Since then, Bill Cleator has been successfully building a business, raising a family and serving his community. He started San Diego's leading manufacturer of furniture—it now employs more than 50 San Diegans. He's a Board Member of the San Diego Taxpayers Association, and supported Proposition 13 to the hilt. He's a member of Point Loma Village Beautiful, the San Diego Chamber of Commerce and the Downtown Rotary.

Bill Cleator—a third generation San Diegan.

COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 4



NORMA FREEMAN

Has been actively working for the betterment of the citizens of San Diego by voicing her concerns about many issues, one of them child pornography. She founded the SOK (Save Our Kids), a group of concerned citizens against child pornography, and lobbied in Sacramento for legislation against that issue. Ms. Freeman has been a continuous advocate of all citizens of San Diego and is presently involved in many community affairs. She is an active member of the Board of Medical Quality review committee, a state-appointed position. Ms. Freeman is a registered nurse and is greatly concerned about the health delivery system in San Diego and its senior citizens.

COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 4



LEON WILLIAMS

In the 1980's San Diego will need Leon Williams, a strong, experienced, devoted, *fair-minded* Councilmember with a belief in all people.

His accomplishments as Councilmember, Executive Director of the Neighborhood Youth Corps, Urban League, and Principal Assistant to the Sheriff have won him many commendations.

Leon, as Chairman of the Council Transportation and Land Use Committee; Member, Community Development Steering Committee, National League of Cities and California League of Cities:

- Continues to fight for safe, clean and healthy environment and sensitive, efficient government.
- Worked successfully for new parks, recreation, senior centers, improvements of public facilities and maintenance of open space.
- Encourages attractive, affordable housing, quality commercial shopping in district.
- Opposes land uses harmful to communities.
- Has provided district residents for five years an effective citizen participation program created to make government more responsive.

The list goes on.

Leon's record demonstrates his unique foresight and commitment to all San Diegans.

CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 6



MIKE GOTCH
Administrator/Urban Planner

Mike Gotch is **not** a career politician. Mike is a professional administrator. For nearly a decade he's been working with government leaders and the private sector. Mike **reduced his agency's budget** for three consecutive years. Sensible City budget cuts can be made without affecting police salaries, libraries, bus service or senior programs.

Mike is a community leader. As a past Town Council president, he understands the problems of the neighborhoods. In promoting Neighborhood Awareness Programs, Mike worked closely with the Police Department—and knows an understaffed, underpaid police force leaves its citizens underprotected.

Mike strongly supports:

- A managed growth program to provide housing we need without sacrificing our quality of life
- A revitalized downtown and clean industry to provide jobs for San Diegans
- The preservation of our canyons and open space lands

Please call—your support is important.

Headquarters—

Residence—

CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 6



STEVE WITTMAN

People know Steve Wittman because he works for lower taxes and cutting government costs. He successfully proposed an \$18 million City budget reduction. **Wittman was an early supporter of Proposition 4** limiting State spending (Gann Initiative).

Sixth District voters know where Wittman stands. His nearly 2 to 1 primary victory gave Steve more votes than any other council candidate in San Diego.

A former prosecutor and Deputy Attorney General, **Wittman knows law enforcement first-hand**. He can represent you without on-the-job training.

Steve is a leader in the Red Cross, Boy Scouts, and Taxpayers Association. He even helped start the San Diego Child Abuse Council.

Wittman worked through college—as a janitor and laborer—while receiving academic honors and graduating early. Then, Steve and his wife put each other through law school. **The Wittmans, including young son, Scott, are deeply committed to a safe, secure environment, and improving our quality of life.**

CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 8



JOE DIAZ
for City Council

Joe Diaz is an Independent Businessman.

He publishes books, produces educational films and owns a restaurant. His most recent publication: A Complete Guidebook to San Diego's Running Scene.

Joe Diaz has Experience in Government.

He's been a city budget analyst and chief of staff for a state legislator.

Joe Diaz is Civic-Minded.

The Boy Scouts have honored him for his support of their work. He's voluntarily headed "Youth for Progress," a county-wide non-profit organization which provides employment and recreational opportunities for disadvantaged youngsters.

Joe Diaz is an Honors Graduate of San Diego State University.

He majored in public administration and was on the swimming and boxing teams.

Joe Diaz is Up Front on the Issues.

- "We need well-qualified, fairly paid police, not strikes and sickouts."
- "We need sensible city budgets, not runaway government spending."
- "We need voluntary integration, not forced busing."

CITY COUNCIL DISTRICT NO. 8



COUNCILWOMAN LUCY KILLEA

Lucy Killea was appointed City Planning Commissioner by Mayor Wilson.

City Councilmen selected her from a field of 30 applicants when they needed a new council member who could unify a divided Eighth District.

And voters of her district made it official in September when they overwhelmingly voted Lucy Killea their top choice to serve the district the next four years.

The respected SAN DIEGO INSIDE poll rated her performance second highest overall, an outstanding honor for a freshman council member after just six months on the job.

Lucy wants more and better paid police officers for San Diego.

She supports redevelopment to stop downtown deterioration and hold the line on homeowner taxes.

And she backs the Spirit of 13 initiative (Proposition 4) to keep a rein on government spending.

On Nov. 6, keep a proven leader for the Eighties and leave Lucy Killea at work for us.